Sue Waslolek ‘To: "Kate Hendricks, J.D., L.L.B." <kate.hendricks@duke.edu>
<dean.sus@duke.odu> Sublech FV’\?I‘:? !?;:???cﬂ Rape Investigation in Trinity Park ~ 610 N. Buchanan

?
03/31/2006 05:09 PM

»

' ~--z:- Forwarded'Message . . . .

From: Sue Wasiclek cdeéﬁ.su@@duke.édu:

Date: Fri, 17 Mar 2006-11:50:15 -0500 )

To: Eric Van Danen <eric.vandaneneduke.edus

Cec: John Burness «<john.burness@duke.edux, larry moneta
<larry.moneta@duke.edu>, Leanora Minai <leanora.minaigduke.edus,
David Jarmul <david.jarmul@dukc.edu», Paul Grantham

<paul .granthameduke.edu>, Keith Lawrence |
<keith.lawrence@duke.edus>, Robert Dean <jr.deaneduke.edus, laxxzy
moneta <larry.toneta@duke.edux, Kelly Gilmer
<kelly.gilmer@duke.edu>, Aaron Graves <aaron.graveseduke.edus,
Jogseph Alleva <alleva@duaa,dike.edus, “Christopher Kennedy, .
Ph.D." <ckennedy@duke.edu>, Tallman Trask <t3@duke.edu», Jon
Jackson <sid@duaa.duke.cdus, Secott Selig <scott.selig@duke.edus
Conversation: [pac2] Rape Investigation in Trinity Park - 610 N.

Buchanan 22?2727 .
Subject: Re: [pac2) Rape Investigation in Trinity Park - 610 N.

Buchanan 2?2?27

To All ~ i . .

Here’s is the latest update on this sjtuation. Most important is
that the students who rceide in this house have been fully
cooperative and are concerned thar their mames will bé in the
presg. Since they have not yet been officially charged with
anything, they have asgked that schould the realty company (or
anycne else at Duke) be 'asked for these names, that we npot give
them out since this is still just an investigation. Scott Selig
has called Allenton Realty and alexted them to this. -

The Durham Police are, in fact, investigating an alleged
rape/kidnapping at 610 N. Buchanan. On'Monday, March 13, two
strippers were hired to perform at 610 N. Buchanan. About 20 men
were in attendance, all membexs of the Duke Lacrosse team, One
of the strippers appeared to be on drugs; the men decided to pay
the women early, and then asked them to leave. They refused and
the men paid them more. The one stripper ended up passing out
eithexr on a porch or deck in the back of the house and the men
carried her to the other woman’s car. At some point later, the
passed out woman interacted with Durhaim Police at the Kroger on
Hillsborough Road and made the allegations. I believe she was

oxamined at the Duke ED.
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Last night, the house. was searched. The men voluntéered to
engage in DNA testing and to take lie detectors test. T believe
the DNA teéting wag done. N

© Mike P:esslcr and chrzs Kbnnedy arc w&ll aware of this situatLOn
The ‘men .have denled all allegatlons =~ they obvnously admlt ta

- hirdng the atrappars

I can be reached at 824- 5799 Sue

on 3/17/06 11:29 AM, Eric Van Daren at eric.vandarcn@duke.edy
wrote:

------ Forwarded Message

From: Robert Dean <jr.dean@duke.edu:

Date: Fri, 17 Mar 2006 11:18:44 -0500

To: Keith Lawrence <keith,lawrence@duke.edus>

Cc: David Jarmul «david.jarmul@duke.edu>,
<eric.vandanen@duke.edu>, John F.Burness -
<john.burness@duke.edu>, <kelly.gilmer@duke.edu>,
<larry.moneta@duke.edu>, Leanora Minai
<leanora.minai@duke.edu>, <paul.grantham@duke.edu>, Sara-Jane

Raines <sarajane.raines@duke.edu>, Susan Kauffman

<susan.kauffman@duke.edu>
Subject: Re: Fw: [pacZ] Rape Investlgation ih Trinity Park - 610 N.

Buchanan 777?77

Yes, Duke students who resides In the house are suspects. As far as
whether charges will be filed is unknown at this time. Durham pelice

continues to investigate. Bob.
Rebert H. Dean Jr,

‘Director, Duke University Police Department
919-684-6571

Keith Lawrence/PubAffairs/Admin/Univ/Puke 03/17/2006 11:05 AM
To

Leanora Minal/HR/Admin/Univ/Duke@mc
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David Jarmul/PubAfraJrs/Admln/Unlv/Duke@mc, eric.vandanen@duke.edu, John F
Burness/Allen/Admin/Unlv/Duke@mc, kelly.gilmer@duke.edu, -
larry.meneta@duke.edu, paul, grantnam@duke edy, Robert |, -

R Dean/Pollca/Admm/Umv{Duke@mc, Sara-Jane Raqnes/Poltce/Admln/Unw/Duke@mc.

) Susan Kauffman/Allen/Adm:nfumv/Duke@rnc
. A " Subjéck

| Notes ///85256EF30061DC09/38D465F5E8F08834852564550012952
C/AOE4A65644A6655F8525713400571354> :

Have anyone touched, base with Durham PD about whether the Duke
students are suspects {n this, what are the llkelihood of eharges?

Leanora Minai/HR/Admin/Univ/Puke 03/17/2006 11:02 AM
To

David Jarmul/PubAffairs/Admin/Univ/Duke@mc

Ccc

eric.vandanen@duke.edy, John F Burnéss/Allen/AdmiIn/Univ/Duke@®moc, Keith
Lawrence/PubAffairs/Admin/Univ/Duke@mc, kelly.gilmer@duke.edu,
larry.moneta@duke.edu, paul.grantham®duke.edu, Susan
Kauffman/Allen/Admin/Unlv/Duke@aﬁc, Sara-Jane
Raines/Pelice/Admin/Univ/Dyke@me, Robeirt Dean/Pollce/Admin/Univ/Duke@mc

Subject

Re: Fw: [pac2] Rape Investigation In Trinity Park - 610 N. Buchanan ???2?7Link <
Notes:///852566A5004EFS55A/38D46BFSFBFO8834852564B50012982

C/8966719AF01ACCBB8525713400556739>

The v-voman Is not a student. She Is not affiliated with Duke in ar‘1y way.

However, lacrosse players live in the house where this allegedly
happened. There was allegedly a party at the house over the weekend
and strippers miight havé been involved and the alleged victim might
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be one of those strippers. These details have not been confirmed.
What we know for sure Is that students live in the remdence and that
. the woman is not afﬁhated with Duke .

Be prepared poople mlghL start askmg questlons smce thrs |s on the :

_ pacz site and "party" is mentloned

Lear)ora '

b e 89 e e T e e R R S

Leanocra Minai

Duke University

Office of Communication Services
Senior Communication Strategist
Editor, Working@Duke

(919) 681-4533

David Jarmul/PubAffairs /Admin/Univ/ Dqké 03/17/2006 10:35 AM

To
Leanora Minai/HR/Admin/Univ/Dukc@mc

cC
John F Burness/AllenfAdmin/Univ/Duke@me, Keith
Lawrence/PubAffalrs/Admin/Univ/Duke@mic, larry.moneta@duke.cdu, Susan
Kauffman/Allen/Admin/Univ/Duke@mc, paul.grantham@duke.edu,
eric.vandanen@duke.edu, kelly.gilmer@duke.edy

Subject

ﬁe: Fw: [pac2] Rape Investigation in Trinity Park -~ 610 N, Buchanan ?777?2Link <
Notes:///852571020064D7A2/38D46BFSESF08834852564B50012982
C/A7D4399710625BBE852571340054E94C>

Leanora,

Thanks for the alert. We need to find out quickly whether she was a
student.
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Eric, Paul, Kelly: Heads up.

-~ David

Leanora Minai/HR/Admin/ Univ/Duke, 03/1'7/2906 10:30 AM

To
Susan Kauffman/Allen/Admin/Univ/Duke@mé
cc
David JarmuI/PubAffalrs/Admm/Umv/Duke@;‘nc John F
Burness,fAﬂen/Admm/Umv/Duke@mc, {arry.moneta@duke.edu, Keith
Lawrence/PubAffalrs/Admln/Umv/Duk(.@mc
Subject:

Re: Fw: [pac2] Rape Investigation in Trinity Park - 610 N. Buchanan ?22272Link <
Notes: ///852SGAEBOOSCDASD/BBMGBF5E8F08834852564BSDO12952
C/DB7E1194FEABAOE2852571340054A4CC>

If it is a student, we might want to consider an item on DUPD and
News & Comm Web sités because this is ane of those Clery Act cr‘imes
that people want to know abouit, even if the incident occurred off
campus. I've sent a quefy to Lt. Raines aver at DUPD to see if it is a

student.

2w e D D Y e A ALt A8 e e R

Leanora Minai

Duke University

Office of Commumcatnon Servu:es
Senior Communication Strategist
Editor, Working@Duke

(919) 681-4533
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Susan Kauffman/Allgn/A’dmin/Univ]Duké 03/17/2006 10:25 AM
; _— To

* Leanora Minai/HR/Admin/Univ/Duke@ritc

R L
Subject

Re: Fw: [pac2] Rape Invesrigatlon in Trinity Park - 610 N Buchanan ?72?7?7Link <
Notes: ///852571020064D7A2/38045BFSEBF08834852564550012952

C/496754F62A8E702_ES$257 1340054AEB1>

I would think so, wouldn't you? A party on Buchdnan? Maybe not...I'm
trying to place where the 600 block is...Maybe that's in Burch Ave?

Leancra Minai/HR/Admin/Univ/Duke 03/17/2006 10:25 AM

To
Susan Kauffman/Allen/Admin/Univ/Duke@me |
c
David Jarmul/PubAl‘l’a_irs{Admin'/Univ/Duké‘@mc,lJohn F
Burness/Allen/Admin/Univ/Duke@mc, larry.moneta@duke.'edu
o Sibject

Ra: Fw: [pac2] Rape Investigatian in Trinity Pa:rk 610 N. Buchahan ???772Link <
Notes: ///852567AE0070F49F/38D46BF5E8F08834852564850012982C
/5C696D3FEGBBANC385257134005450F7 >

Is the young woman a student?

O G D P T At B e B D e R AN U S U B B

Leanora Minal
Duke University
Office of Communication Services
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Senior Communlcation Strategist
Editor, Working@Duke .
(919) 681-4533 . ‘

Susan Kaufforan/AllenAdmin/ Univ/Duke 03/17/2006 10:22 AM

) To
John F Burness/AllenjAdmzn/Umv/Duke@mc, David -
Jarmul/PubAfTai'rs/Admln/Umv/Duke@mc larry.moneta@duke.edu, Leanora
Minai/HR/Admin/Univ/Duke@mc :
=
Subject

Fw: [pac2] Rape Investigation in Trinity Park - 610 N. Buchanan 277772

~--- Forwarded by Susan Kauffman/‘Allcn/Admm/Unw/Duke on 03/17/2006 10:20

AM -
“Gottlieb, Mark” <M,Gottlieb@durhamnpe.gov:>

Sent by: pat2@yahoogroups.com Q3£17/2006 10:15 AM
To

<PacZ@yahoogroups.com>, <Trinitypark@yahoogroups.com>
e
subject

[pac2] Rape Investigation in Trinity Park - 610 N. Buchanan

The Durham Police District 2 Criminal Investigations Violent Crimes
Unit is conducting an investigation concerning a rape of & young
woman by three males at 610 N.-Buchanan that was reported on
3/14/06 in the early moming hours. The female arrived at the
residence for a party close to 11:30pm on Monday 3/13/2006 and left
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on Tuesday 3/14/2006 reportedly after midnight, Anyone in the area
who saw or heard anything unusual, please contact Investigator Himan
. at 919-560-4582 x 229 or1 at 560 4582 X 228 Thank ynu for your
- continued asslstance

Sgt. M. D Gottlieb ,
Durham Pollce Disttict 2 Investlgatxorrs

919-560-4582 x 228

------ End of Forwarded Message

______ End of Forwarded Message
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